From:
Sent: 09 September 2022 11:37
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: Updated materials

mentioned the dates yesterday after our catch up. What we are not clear about is the contract parents have
with the settings. We always understood this to be 4 weeks notice but because of their admin situation this is
becoming quite muddy. | think some parents told a month other told no notice when reducing attendance. It
seems the admin is really struggling as the previous owners dealt with most of this.

- you have more info on this have | captured this ?

Principal Officer, School Admissions and Planning
Education Business Unit

John Muir House

Haddington

EH41 3HA

From:
Sent: 09 September 2022 11:33
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: Updated materials
Thanks for this. | too agree with the letter and passing it on to . I am suggesting that we move the date

funding ends from 30 September to Friday 7" October. This will allow children to start in settings prior to the start
of the October break.

Many thanks

Warmest regards



Quality Improvement Officer (Early Years)

Believe, Achieve, Strive for Excellence and Care for All
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From:
Sent: 09 September 2022 11:19
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: Updated materials

Thanks I’'m in agreement with the letter, pending changes to the dates which we can discuss further, and also
in agreement that we share documentation with

Head of Education
East Lothian Council

John Muir House
Haddington EH41 3HA.
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From:
Sent: 09 September 2022 11:12
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Updated materials
Colleagues

Please see letter attached with my suggested tracked changes. We need to confirm dates etc.

Kind regards,

Executive Director - Education & Children’s Services
East Lothian Council

John Muir House

Haddington

EH41 3HA
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From:
Sent: 09 September 2022 11:06
To:



Cc:
Subject: RE: Updated materials

Thanks agreed that we should send the documents over to along with the letter to the parents and our
comments on the petition. I'll do that once you have reviewed the letter.

Thanks

Solicitor
Legal Services
East Lothian Council

John Muir House, Haddington, EH41 3HA

From:
Sent: 09 September 2022 09:42
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: Updated materials

Thank you for reviewing these and updating them. | agree with all of the changes and would suggest that
we remove the text in yellow that you have highlighted below.

What does everyone think about the date we would fund until? | think we need to move beyond 30 Sept to
give parents 4 weeks but looking to and to confirm if that would cause an issue?

| will review the parent letter this morning and send round too.

| would suggest we also share these communications with et al for our meeting on Monday.

Kind regards,

Executive Director - Education & Children’s Services
East Lothian Council

John Muir House

Haddington

EH41 3HA





